






























From: John Booth <John.Booth@sqa.org.uk>  
Sent: 06 November 2024 10:23 
To: gov.scot; gov.scot; gov.scot; 

gov.scot 
Cc: Martyn Ware <Martyn.Ware@sqa.org.uk>; Richard Pidgeon <Richard.Pidgeon@sqa.org.uk>; 

@sqa.org.uk> 
Subject: Final HH news release and key messages/Q&A 
 
Morning all 
 
Please find attached the final news release for the Higher History review. This will issue at 2pm 
today when the reports (full and summary versions) will be published on the SQA website. 
 
I‘ve also attached our key messages and Q&A (for internal use only). 
 
Thanks 
 
John 
 
 
John Booth 
Director of Communications, SQA 
 
From: John Booth  
Sent: 04 November 2024 18:05 
To: gov.scot 
Cc: gov.scot; gov.scot; gov.scot; Martyn Ware 
<Martyn.Ware@sqa.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: Press release 
 
Final news release now attached. 
 
John 
 
John Booth 
Director of Communications, SQA 
 
From: John Booth  
Sent: 01 November 2024 15:35 
To: gov.scot 
Cc: gov.scot; gov.scot; gov.scot; Martyn Ware 
<Martyn.Ware@sqa.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: Press release 
 
Final email today (I hope). 
 
Updated news release. All quotes cleared with exception of Fiona’s, though she has indicated 
she is broadly content with the release. 
 
Thanks  
 
John 



 
John Booth 
Director of Communications, SQA 
 
 
From: John Booth  
Sent: 01 November 2024 15:04 
To: gov.scot 
Cc: gov.scot; gov.scot; gov.scot; Martyn Ware 
<Martyn.Ware@sqa.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: Press release 
 
Hi 
 
Please find attached the summary version of the report which will be published alongside the 
full report. 
 
The Board has been sent this and has been asked to approve publication of the report by noon 
on Monday. 
 
John  
 
John Booth 
Director of Communications, SQA 
 
From: John Booth  
Sent: 01 November 2024 13:38 
To: gov.scot 
Cc: gov.scot; gov.scot; gov.scot; Martyn Ware 
<Martyn.Ware@sqa.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: Press release 
 
Hello again  
 
Draft media release attached. There may be further changes before publication but hopefully 
provides a broad sense of narrative. Also included the statement from  at WJEC 
which I know you are keen to see. 
 
Other actions in hand, further to conversations yesterday: 

- A summary version of the report, which will be circulated along with the full report to the 
Board to seek their approval to publish. I’ll share this with you at the same time 

- Jean is looking into the practicalities of appeals being reopened 
 
Happy to discuss any of the above, or anything else that can be of help. 
 
Thanks  
 
John  
 
John Booth 
Director of Communications, SQA 
 










